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Special Economic Zone Authnrity Ref.: DA/2-4/2015/T 10/ 15-3
aé ikl Date: 26" Apr 2015
Circular No. (2)

Reference: SEZAD Tender No. 10/2015 ~ Consultancy Services for Interior Design
and Interior Fit-Out Construction Supervision of SEZAD Headquarters
Building in Dugm

Tender Documents collection: 30 Mar 2015 Submission date: 12/05/2015
Subject: Reply to Queries

Bidder’s Query SEZAD Reply
-For the first and the second floor, what are The floor allocation of entities is
the required number of offices to be rented indicative and subject to change.
out per floor? The detailed interior space

- What are the requirements for the fifth floor | requirements of each entities
which is going to house the chairman's office? | should be developed by the

Will it have a gym and/or an activity room? appointed consultants in

- For the third floor municipal office, what is coordination with the respective
the number of employees you want to people.

accommodate? We will not be able to advise on
- Some more information is required the detail of no of offices,
regarding the CEO's offices. Number of employees, types, etc... at this
offices? Facilities? point of time.

Does the contract include landscaping on the | The landscaping design for the
4th floor and the roof top? external deck of 4'" floor and

building rooftop is not part of this
consultancy scope.

NOTES:

1- Any queries and/or clarifications are to be officially submitted to SEZAD
Tenders.

2- All Bidders are to endorse this circular and attach it as part of their tender
submission.
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3- Bidders are advised that the last date for any further queries shall be 4™ May
2015.
4- Tenders submission {closing) date is: Tue/12 May 2015, 12.00pm Muscat time.

Yours Sincerely,

Tephders and Contracts Department
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